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April 20, 1978

MEMORANDUM
TO: Congressman Parren J. Mitchell
FROM: Barbara J. Willf{

RE: Attached telegram from Robert McKinney
Chairman of theFederal Home Loan Bank Board

For the purpose of follow-up, please advise me on any
action taken 1in relation to the request by Robert
McKinney, Chairman of the Federal Home Loan Bank
Board that the Caucus review the implication of
California's anti-discrimination regulations

on federally chartered savings and loans.as

pointed out by the attached telegram.

You suggested that 70u would try to call McKinney.
Burke, Dellums and Hawkins received a copy of the
telegram. : -




